Johnson O'Malley Regular Meeting

Indian Education Committee

Page Unified School District

October 18, 2016

Roll Call: Deborahe Boone (President) Kaibeto Chapter, Stanley John (Vice-President) Page, Genevieve Dayzie (Secretary) Tsa bi kiin Chapter, Desiree Fowler (member) Coppermine Chapter, Karen Barney (member) Bodaway/Gap Chapter, and Mathilda Burke (member) Le Chee Chapter.

Guests: Elouise Goatson, Peggy Manygoats, Carlos Begay, Rob Varner, and Anne Martin

Meeting call to order at 6:04 p.m.

Moment of silence observed

Approval of Agenda: motion by Karen, second by Desiree, 5 approved, 0 opposed, and 0 abstain.

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Motion by Karen, second by Stan, 5 approved, 0 opposed, and 0 abstain.

Reports:

Elouise Goatson:

Heritage Month is set for November 10, 2016. The following presenters will be performing for the Cultural Night are Joe Tohonnie, PUSD Painted Desert Dancers (students), Milo Fowler (flute and MC), Joseph Secody and Tomas Hunt (Hoop Dancers).

November 11th, Finding Nemo (in Navajo) FREE in Mesa Theatre at 2:00 p.m.

James and Ernie will be performing in the CAB on Tuesday, November 15th at 6:00 p.m., in addition to the Talent Show.

Children, Incorporated (CI) was in Page, Thursday, October 13th. The CI staff (Renee Kube and Shelley Oxenham) met with CI students and parents, staff and visit two schools. They had a Navajo Taco Lunch Meeting with the following staff; Bob Candelaria, Rob Varner, Nina Garland, Lynne Hoffman and Stanley John. After lunch, the staff was escorted to Coppermine and visit a CI students' family.

The Coconino County election office has requested assistance in recruiting 10 high school students to assist with the Election Pollon Election Day, November 8th. The students will be paid for their service and the parents will be responsible to transport their child to and from pre-training and work site (Chapter).

The Navajo Language teacher (Carlos Begay) and Paraprofessional (Peggy Manygoats) reported on their separate trips to Navajo Nation Subcontractors' Conference in Santa Fe, New Mexico and NIEA Convention in Reno, Nevada. Ms. Manygoats attended the Subcontractor's Conference in Santa Fe, and Mr. Begay attended the NIEA Convention in Reno, Nevada. They thanked the committee for their Paraprofessional Development and they gained a lot from the conference.

Ms. Mathilda Burke introduce herself as the new IEC representative for LeChee Chapter. She has one young child enrolled in Lake View. She is excited to be on the committee.

Rob Varner: Strategic Meeting tomorrow night, 30 to 40 parents were sent invitation and hope all of them attend the meeting. Mr. Varner invited the IEC members to attend the meeting. He also reported, that a company by the name of Midstate Energy is conducting a study and observation on energy cost saving renovation for all four school campus with energy saving water and lighting.

Deborahe: Her mom attended the chapter meeting on her behalf because she was sick. Her mom updated the upcoming events parent/teacher meeting.

Genevieve: Report about her trip to Reno, Nevada. She attended the chapter meeting on October 9, 2016. There is funding available for Housing Discretionary, Scholarships, and Veterans. Next meeting Nov. 12 and Veterans dinner Nov. 11 2016.

Desiree: PBIS awards assembly on Friday. She attended LeChee Chapter meeting and Lena Fowler was there. She did report at chapter meeting. There is new brochures for the Public Library and Library is officially open on Mondays.

Karen: No new reports. Meeting Saturday. Her term is up in December.

Stan: Report on NN Subcontractor's Conference in Santa Fe, New Mexico. He reported that was a good and informative conference but pricey. He attended a breakout session with a presenter from Ganado on Bullying, and also attended a technology workshop. Thursday, he set-up IEC stand at Lake View, and it was quite busy. Tuesday, he attend the High School parent/teacher conference for his child, it was very busy with long lines to see the teachers.

New Business:

After discussing and adding additional fund modification, Stan motion to approve the new budget for September 2016, second by Desiree, 5 approved, 0 opposed and 0 abstain. Stan motion to add the additional fund modification, Desiree second, 5 approved, 0 opposed and 0 abstain.

New fund modification: Stan motion to put 40% into line 312, and 60% into other line items with the Director's discretion, totaling \$156,178.85 second my Karen, 5 approved, 0 opposed, and 0 abstain.

Fund request: The Native American Heritage Month Committee requested \$300.80, the JOM donated the items requested 4 cameras, 4 photo albums, and 4 colored pencils. Stan motion to approve the fund request in the amount of \$300.80 from line 312, second by Genevieve, 5 approved, 0 opposed, and 0 abstain.

Schedule next IEC meeting: November 15, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Meeting Adjourn at 7:37 p.m.